

SECGIN KOROGLU

Birth Country - Turkey Current place of residence - Turkey 43 years old / Married



For 10 years, I have been working as a senior flight dispatcher in the aviation sector, I am also a father of 2 daughters, and my wife is working as a passenger service agent in royal jordan airlines in the operation part of the aviation sector.

CONTACT DETAILS

DAY - 18:30 (GMT +3)

Email:

seckin-980@hotmail.com

EXPERIENCE

PEGASUS AIRLINES / Turkey
SENIOR FLIGHT DISPATCHER
Construction
Aviation Planner
September 2022 - Present (1 years)

I work as senior Flight Dispatcher in regarding airline.on the other hand I do Preparation of the Operational Flight Plan within LIDO system according to legal regulations, company policies and the environmental conditions expected for the flight.

ISTANBUL KULTUR UNIVERSITY / Turkey
AVAITION AND FLIGHT INSTRUCTOR
Construction
Aviation Planner
August 2021 - August 2022 (1 years)

Flight Dispatcher performs all flight planning required for operation of flights primarily on safe basis, and monitors the flight throughout the flight.

Flight Dispatcher refers to the person who informs the flight crew at any phase of a flight in order to ensure that the flight is maintained on secure and safe basis in the light of the request of the Pilot-in-Command or the information received, who monitors the flight in order to ensure that the details in relation to the flight are forwarded to the concerned divisions, who enables that the details in relation to an emergency (sabotage, accident destruction, hijacking, etc.) are reported to the concerned divisions, and who have been licensed by the Directorate General of Civil Aviation.

Flight Dispatchers ensure that all aircraft are prepared for the respective flights in a rapid and safe manner as possible. They ensure that all various operations/processes and services in relation to preparation of any aircraft for the respective flight are combined in the right order and at the right time in a manner to enable that the aircraft takes off at the scheduled

time of departure.

Flight Dispatchers monitor any and all activities covering the processes for cleaning, refueling and loading of baggage and cargo, get in close contact with the cabin crew and aircraft technicians to make sure that the aircraft is ready to take-off, and act in unison with such persons.

ATLASGLOBAL AIRLINES / Turkey

SENIOR FLIGHT DISPATCHER

Construction

Aviation Planner

November 2009 - February 2020 (10 years)

Analysis of the operational environment of the flight through NOTAM' (Notification Air Man) Aeronautical publications and weather reports Preparation of the Operational Flight Plan according to legal regulations, company policies and the environmental conditions expected for the flight. Filing the associated plan with the appropriate Air Traffic Service Unit Updating flight plans as required to cope with delays, diversions, MEL (minimum Equipment List) restrictions and other abnormal operations Flight monitoring of all airborne flights Updating and optimizing the flight plans to reduce ATC (Air Traffic Service) delays and ensure the most cost effective routings are being utilized Coordinating with crew for fuel/route and aircraft performance requirements,

I also continued my same role in wet lease operations abroad (SOUTH AFRICA-INDIA-SAUIDIA ARABIA)

HAVAS GROUND HANDLING COMPANY / Turkey

PASSENGER SERVICE AGENT

Construction

Aviation Planner

March 2004 - May 2009 (5 years)

I supervised and coordinated a safe On-time operation for aircraft. I ensured that all participating entities of the turnaround process comply with STD in Airline Procedures. (refueling, load and balance, custom regulations and push-back process)

EDUCATION LEVEL

ANADOLU UNIVERSITY / Turkey
3,46 HOSPITALTY MANAGEMENT 2016 - 2020 (4 years)

LANGUAGES

English (Moderate/ Intermediate)

HARD SKILLS

Risk analysis, Powerpoint

SOFT SKILLS

Leadership, Decision making

OTHER SKILLS

flight dispatcher, flight operation skills

COURSES

FLIGHT DISPATCH COURSE, HURKUS EGITIM MERKEZI

2008 - 2009

Flight Dispatcher performs all flight planning required for operation of flights primarily on safe basis, and monitors the flight throughout the flight. Flight Dispatcher refers to the person who informs the flight crew at any phase of a flight in order to ensure that the flight is maintained on secure and safe basis in the light of the request of the Pilot-in-Command or the information received, who monitors the flight in order to ensure that the details in relation to the flight are forwarded to the concerned divisions, who enables that the details in relation to an emergency (sabotage, accident destruction, hijacking, etc.) are reported to the concerned divisions, and who have been licensed by the Directorate General of Civil Aviation. Flight Dispatchers ensure that all aircraft are prepared for the respective flights in a rapid and safe manner as possible. They ensure that all various operations/processes and services in relation to preparation of any aircraft for the respective flight are combined in the right order and at the right time in a manner to enable that the aircraft takes off at the scheduled time of departure. Flight Dispatchers monitor any and all activities covering the processes for cleaning, refueling and loading of baggage and cargo, get in close contact with the cabin crew and aircraft technicians to make sure that the aircraft is ready to take-off, and act in unison with such persons.

DANGEROUS GOODS, PEGASUS AIRLINES

2023 - 2023

https://skybrary.aero/articles/dangerous-goods

TRAINER'S TRAINING, GELISIM UNIVERSITY

2021 - 2021

IT IS THE SO-CALLED TRAINING OF THE TRAINER, WHICH IS TAKEN IN ORDER TO BECOME A TRAINER

HAVAS GROUND HANDLING COMPANY, PASSENGER SERVICE AGENT AND OPERATION TRAINING 2023 - 2023

FOR PASSENGERS AND ALL OPERATIONS DURING TIME THE AIRCRAFT REMAINS ON THE GROUND

AS9100-ISO9001 Aviation , Space and Defense Organizations For QMS Requirments Certificate Institution, Bureau Veritas

2015 - 2015

To understand the quality management system in an aerospace organization, transmit the information needed to develop and implement.

JOB PREFERENCES

Position type

Transportation and Moving - Flight instructor Construction - Aviation Planner Management - Aviation Manager

Location

Canada Australia New Zealand United States